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GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

.Natwnal Archwcs and Records Service
Waskington, D.C. 20408

AMG1968

Mr. Herold Weisberg

Coq 4'0r Press

Route 8

Frederick, )hrylaﬁ. 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

This is in reply to your letter of July 13, oomrnix reeordl of
the Warren Commission.

Ve do mot have the original notebook copied in ma Exhibit 520%
~ammmngmm151t5309-nmwwpymamm”mm
tebbed "0." Morigimlmbookmmnuymrmm;no-
session of any Federal agency, anl for that reason the order of the
Attorney General of October 31, 1966, would not apply to it. For
our interpretation of the Attorney General's order, pleese refer to
our letter to you of July 5, 1968.

have: 1, 87;2, %,5 &, asés%oa-agr. 9;31%:.& .'as,.* 329, 360. 31%

e s 238y 1B, 1295, 130, 1348, 1395, 1 £ thot, Ther,
1512, 1513, 1518 and 15k6. Please let us m u -oon as pouible
hov many of these 1ndenoyouvﬂlmteophdutmtva CAR com=
plete the job and refile the indexes. ,

Sincerely,

AMES B. RKOADS
Archivist of the United States

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds



